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SOLICITATION ADDENDUM 

 
Date: January 20, 2026 

Subject: 19’ 2026 Boat Package 
Solicitation Number: 66100065232 

Due Date/Time: January 28,2026 @ 10:00 AM 
Addendum Number: 1 

 
 
 
 

To All Suppliers: 
 
The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the 
original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids 
or Request for Proposals).  
 
List any and all changes:  
 
The following questions have been addressed pertaining to this bid. 
 

Question 1 - Do you a reference photo or boat model number you can share, that more closely 
represents the type of boat you are looking for? Deep V-hull, mod-V, flat bottom, etc.  
Response – Deep V-Hull 
 
Question 2 - What is the use / purpose of this boat? This will better help us narrow down the design 
proposal.  
Response – This boat will be used for law enforcement patrols on smaller lakes. 

 
Question 3 - When do you need this boat delivered by? 
Response – Must be delivered NLT August 31, 2026. 
 
Question 4 - Would a slightly smaller HP engine be acceptable? 115 vs 150HP? Depending on your 
hull choice, there may not be much advantage to a 150 over a 115. 
Response – Must be at least 150 HP. 
 
Question 5 - For the interior are you open to it being bare aluminum, and the non-skid only being 
tan in color. For a commercial work boat, longevity would be better. VS painting the interior 
completely tan.  
Response – Interior must be completely tan. 
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Question 6 - Do you a style or part number of the emergency lights you prefer? Would it be ok to 
just do one light bar that faces 360 on the top of the T-top. This would be ideal to not have flashing 
lights impacting the operators and crew at night.  
Response - No preference on blue lights, light bar with 360 would suffice. 
 
 
 

 
Type of Solicitation:  Electronic Bid (SRM) - Review the Questions section of your solicitation response to 
ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent to 
the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity. 
 
Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the 
solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written. 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Name:  Patty Kachik 
Title:  Purchase Agent 
Phone:  814-359-5137 
Email:   pkachik@pa.gov 


